



Council of the
European Union

Brussels, 11 September 2015
(OR. en)

6326/2/15
REV 2

FAUXDOC 5
COMIX 81

NOTE

From:	General Secretariat of the Council
To:	Delegations
No. prev. doc.:	6326/1/15 REV 1 FAUXDOC 5 COMIX 81
Subject:	List of links to websites of Member States and third countries with information on valid and invalid document numbers and other useful links, available in <i>iFADO</i> and PRADO

Delegations will find attached the updated list of links to websites¹ of Member States and third countries containing information on valid and invalid document numbers and other useful links, available in *iFADO* and **PRADO** (<http://prado.consilium.europa.eu/en/checkValidity.html>).

The keeping up to date of web links as well as adding new available web sites very much depends on your cooperation. Please scrutinise the attached list and inform the General Secretariat of the Council (philomena.laurijsens@consilium.europa.eu, ausra.aleliunaite@consilium.europa.eu and helpline.fado@consilium.europa.eu) of all useful additions and necessary changes which you are aware of (please highlight all additions and changes, if the current document is used as a basis).

¹ The General Secretariat of the Council (GSC) has no control over the links to external sites. The GSC cannot assume any responsibility for the content of these sites. Some of the sites may be access restricted; they may for example only be available for the owner of the document the number of which is to be checked; some sites may require the user to log on; using some sites may be subject to the payment of a fee.

AUT - Austria • REPUBLIK ÖSTERREICH •
BEL - Belgium • ROYAUME DE BELGIQUE / KONINKRIJK BELGIË / KÖNIGREICH BELGIEN •
BGR - Bulgaria • РЕПУБЛИКА БЪЛГАРИЯ •
CZE - Czech Republic • ČESKÁ REPUBLIKA •
ESP - Spain • ESPAÑA •
EST - Estonia • EESTI •
GRC - Greece • ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΗ ΔΗΜΟΚΡΑΤΙΑ •
ITA - Italy • REPUBBLICA ITALIANA •
LTU - Lithuania • LIETUVOS RESPUBLIKA •
LVA - Latvia • LATVIJAS REPUBLIKA •
POL - Poland • RZECZPOSPOLITA POLSKA •
SVK - Slovakia • SLOVENSKÁ REPUBLIKA •
SVN - Slovenia • REPUBLIKA SLOVENIJA •

AUS - AUSTRALIA •
CAN - CANADA •
DOM - Dominican Republic • REPÚBLICA DOMINICANA •
IND - Republic of INDIA •
KWT - State of KUWAIT •
MDA - Moldova • REPUBLICA MOLDOVA •
MYS - MALAYSIA •
MEX - Mexico • MÉXICO - ESTADOS UNIDOS MEXICANOS •
NGA - Federal Republic of NIGERIA •
RUS - Russian Federation • РОССИЙСКАЯ ФЕДЕРАЦИЯ •
SGP - REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE •
TUR - Turkey • TÜRKIYE •
USA - United States of America •
ZAF - Republic of SOUTH AFRICA •
* * *

XPO - INTERPOL •

VIES (VAT number checking) by the European Commission

Others

Website available in the following language(s):

AUT

Austria •
REPUBLIK
ÖSTERREICH •

de

**Fahrzeugdaten Online-
Abfrage** = Vehicle data

online query
Excluding personal data.
(Only possible for
vehicles with a 86 x 54
mm vehicle licence card
(Part I of the vehicle
registration certificate)

Kartennummer = Card number [9
digits]

Kennzeichen = Licence plate

<http://www.scheckkartenzulassungsschein.at/abfrage.html>

BEL

Belgium •
ROYAUME DE
BELGIQUE /
KONINKRIJK
BELGIË /
KÖNIGREICH
BELGIEN •

fr

Passeport,
Carte d'identité,
Permis de séjour avec
puce

<https://www.checkdoc.be/>

nl

Paspoort,
Identiteitskaart,
Verblijfstitel met
microchip

de

Reisepass,
Personalausweis,
Aufenthaltstitel mit
Mikrochip

en

Passport,
Identity card,
Residence permit with
chip

BGR	Bulgaria • РЕПУБЛИКА БЪЛГАРИЯ •	bg	(a) Лична карта, Свидетелство за управление на МПС, СУМПС на чужденци, Паспорт (b) Моряшки паспорт за български граждани (c) Проверка за валидност и информация налична в ЕГН = Check a personal number in BGR documents	http://nbds.mvr.bg/ http://www.grao.bg/esgraon.html http://georgi.unixsol.org/programs/egn.php ЕГН = Personal number -> Results: date of birth, region & sex - or: невалиден ЕГН = invalid personal number
		en	Check document numbers of: Identity card, Driving licence, different Residence documents Passport and other kinds of travel documents BGR Seaman's book	http://validni.mvr.bg/nbds2/web2.nsf/fEnVerification?OpenForm

CZE	Czech Republic • ČESKÁ REPUBLIKA •	cs	Cestovní pas, Identifikační průkaz, Zbrojní průkaz / zbrojní licence	http://aplikace.mvcr.cz/neplatne-doklady/default.aspx
		de	Reisepass, Personalausweis, Waffenschein	
		en	Passport, Identity card, Firearms licence	
		es	Pasaporte, Documento de identidad, Tarjeta de armas	
		fr	Passeport, Carte d'identité, Permis de port d'arme	

ESP	Spain • ESPAÑA •	es	Verificación de una libreta marítima - (DIM - documento de identidad de la gente de mar) & Check ship clearance code	www.dischargebook.gob.es https://sede.fomento.gob.es/SEDE_ELECTRONICA/LANG_CASTELLANO/OFICINAS_SECTORIALES/MARINA_MERCANTE/
		en	Verification of a Seafarer's Identity Document (Seaman's book)	https://sede.fomento.gob.es/MFOM.DG/MM.LibretaMaritima.Web/Default.aspx?lang=en
EST	Estonia • EESTI •	ee	Diplomaadi- ja teenistuskaardi = Diplomatic and service card	https://rakendusd.vm.ee/dipkaart/
		ee	Isikutunnistus, Eesti kodaniku pass, ...	www.politsei.ee/et/teenused/e-paringud/dokumendi-kehtivuse-kontroll/
		en	Passport, Identity card, Residence permit, Work permit, ...	http://www.politsei.ee/en/teenused/inquiries/
		ru	Департамент гражданства и миграции, Госпошлины, ...	www.politsei.ee/ru/teenused/paringud/
GBR	UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND •	en	Driving licence information	https://www.gov.uk/view-driving-licence
GRC	Greece • ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΗ ΔΗΜΟΚΡΑΤΙΑ •	el	Σύστημα επερώτησης διαβατηρίων	http://www.passport.gov.gr/qpassport/
		en	Greek online passport query system	http://www.passport.gov.gr/en/qpassport/search.html



ITA

Italy •
REPUBBLICA
ITALIANA •

it

Passaporto,
Carta d'identità,
Patente di guida, ...
(ricerca documenti
rubati o smarriti)

http://coordinamento.mininterno.it/servpub/ver2/Documenti/cerca_docu.htm

**Calcolo e controllo della
correttezza di un codice
fiscale =**

<http://www.nonsolocap.it/codice-fiscale/>

it

E.g. for checking of tax
number & personal
details mentioned on
identity cards and on
residence permits

CODICE FISCALE (CF) = tax code
COGNOME = last name, **NAME** = first
name

LUOGO DI NASCITA o Stato Estero =
= place of birth or foreign state's name

PROVINCIA = province

DATA DI NASCITA = date of birth

en

Passport,
Identity card,
Driving licence, ...
(→ stolen and lost
documents)

<http://www.italia-online.co.uk/staticpages/index.php/ItalianIdentityDocumentFinder>

Banknote numbers'
search

http://coordinamento.mininterno.it/servpub/ver2/Principale_ing.htm

Stolen or lost vehicle and
number plate search

LTU

Lithuania •
LIETUVOS
RESPUBLIKA •

lt

Pasas,
Jūrininko knygelė,
Leidimas gyventi,
Užsieniečio registracijos
pažymėjimas,
Vairuotojo pažymėjimas,
Kitas dokumentas

<http://www.policija.lt/index.php?id=68>

Paieška leškomų
transporto priemonių
registre,
Paieška leškomų
asmenų,
Pavogtos meno vertybės

www.vrm.lt/paieska/dokumentai_lt.php

en

Passport,
Identity card,
Seaman's book,
Residence permit,
Registration card,
Driving licence,
other documents;
Stolen vehicles,
Wanted persons

<http://www.policija.lt/index.php?id=3389>

www.vrm.lt/paieska/dokumentai_en.php

LVA

Latvia •
LATVIJAS
REPUBLIKA •

lv

Pase,
Jūrnieka grāmatiņa,
Identitātes karte,
Atgriešanās apliecība
Vadītāja apliecība

www.ic.iem.gov.lv/m_epak/index.php?q=lv

en

Passport,
Seaman's book,
Identity card,
Return certificate
Driving licence

www.ic.iem.gov.lv/m_epak/index.php?q=en

ru

Ласпорт,
Книжка моряка,
Удостоверение
личности,
Свидетельство на
возвраще,
Водительское
удостоверение

www.ic.iem.gov.lv/m_epak/index.php?q=ru

POL Poland •
RZECZPOSPOL
ITA POLSKA •

pl

**Sprawdź VIN - Numer
Identyfikacyjny Pojazdu**
Check the vehicle
registration number
against the VIN (vehicle
identification number)

<https://info-car.pl/infocar/vin.html>
Wpisz numer rejestracyjny pojazdu =
Enter registration number of vehicle ("A")
Wpisz VIN pojazdu = Enter the vehicle's
VIN [without spaces]
Imię = Name
Nazwisko = First name
Wybierz metodę płatności = Choose a
payment method

SVK

Slovakia •
SLOVENSKÁ
REPUBLIKA •

sk

Cestovný pas =
Passport &
Občiansky preukaz =
Identity card

[www.minv.sk/?stratene-a-odcudzene-
doklady](http://www.minv.sk/?stratene-a-odcudzene-doklady)

Druh = Document category

Číslo = Document number

Séria = Serial letter

**Doklad nie je evidovaný ako stratený
alebo odcudzený =** document is not
registered as lost or stolen

Doklad je stratený = Document is
registered as lost.

SVN

Slovenia •
REPUBLIKA
SLOVENIJA •

sl

Potna listina =
Passport,
Osebna izkaznica =
Identity card,
Vozniško dovoljenje =
Driving licence,
Obmejna prepustnica =
Laissez-passer for local
border traffic

[https://e-uprava.gov.si/e-
uprava/idvdok.euprava](https://e-uprava.gov.si/e-uprava/idvdok.euprava)

Tip dokumenta = Document
category

Številka dokumenta = Document
number

UKRADENA = stolen

POGREŠANA = missing

IZGUBLJENA = lost

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

AUS

AUSTRALIA •

en

Western Australia

Driving licence check &
vehicle licence expiry
date enquiry

[http://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/
drivers-licence-check-online.asp](http://www.transport.wa.gov.au/licensing/drivers-licence-check-online.asp)

en

Queensland Government

Check driving licence
status

[https://www.service.transport.qld.gov.a
u/checkdriverlicencestatus/application/S
pecifyCustomer.xhtml?windowId=fb2](https://www.service.transport.qld.gov.au/checkdriverlicencestatus/application/SpecifyCustomer.xhtml?windowId=fb2)

CAN CANADA •	en Quebec Driving licence validity check	http://www.saaq.gouv.qc.ca/saaqclic/en/public/checkdriverlicence/index.php
	fr Québec Vérifier la validité d'un permis de conduire	http://www.saaq.gouv.qc.ca/saaqclic/grandpublic/validepermis/index.php
DOM Dominican Republic • REPÚBLICA DOMINICANA •	es Padrón Electoral = Query on Dominican election passports. Through the election pass it may be possible to draw conclusions on the data in the passport. The passport and the election pass contain the same ID number. <i>"Padrón de Electores" may not be available for ID-number checking in-between some time before and after elections.</i>	http://soporte.ice.gob.do/Consultas.aspx > "Padrón Electoral" www.ice.do/web/ Click on "Trancparencia" > "Consultas: > Padrón Electoral"
IND Republic of INDIA •	en Queries for the "File-No." of passports issued in India only. Search result: Name, date of birth and status of the passport	http://passport.gov.in/ 1. Select the issuing authority under " Status Page " 2. Make the STATUS ENQUIRY by entering File No. and year of issuance 3. Submit
	en Government of Andhra Pradesh Driving licence search	https://aptransport.in/APCFSTONLINE/Reports/OnlineLicenceSearch.aspx
	en Government of Telangana Driving licence search	https://aptransport.in/TGCFSTONLINE/Reports/OnlineLicenceSearch.aspx
KWT State of KUWAIT •	en E.g. for checking the validity of your residence permit or driving licence	http://www.e.gov.kw/MOI_en/Pages/EServices/DrivingLicense.aspx http://www.moi.gov.kw/portal/venglish/ > "E-Services" http://eservices2.moi.gov.kw/

MDA	Moldova • REPUBLICA MOLDOVA •	md	Pașaportul, Buletin de identitate, Permis de conducere, Cert. de înmat-re mecanolizub, ...	http://www.registru.md/img/WebPublic/index.php?lang=md
			Registrul al Populației, Unităților de Drept, Transportului	
		en	Passport, Identity card, Driving licence, Entry paper, ...	http://www.registru.md/img/WebPublic/index.php?lang=en
			Check in the state registers of persons, companies and transport	
		ru	Ласпорт, Удостоверение личности, Свидетельство на возвраще, Водительское удостоверени, ...	http://www.registru.md/img/WebPublic/index.php?lang=ru
			Государственного регистра населения, правовых единиц, транспорта	
MYS	MALAYSIA •	en	Checking driving licence & motor vehicle licence; vehicle registration number	http://www.jpi.gov.my/web/eng/checking-for-expiry-date-of-driving-license
MEX	Mexico • MÉXICO - ESTADOS UNIDOS MEXICANOS •	es	Check the authenticity of the " CREDENTIAL PARA VOTAR " = voters' card - Mexican identity card -	http://listanominal.ife.org.mx/consulta-permanente_ln.htm

NGA	Federal Republic of NIGERIA •	en	List of numbers of cancelled passports	http://www.immigration.gov.ng/index.php?id=60 www.immigration.gov.ng
		en	Lost or stolen driving licence	https://www.nigeriadriverslicence.org/dlApplication/reissue
RUS	Russian Federation • РОССИЙСКАЯ ФЕДЕРАЦИЯ •	ru	Check validity of an 'internal passport' (= ID document), residence and work permit, check an official invitation	http://services.fms.gov.ru/info-service.htm?sid=2000 ПРОВЕРКА ДЕЙСТВИТЕЛЬНОСТИ ПАСПОРТА = Check internal passport (ID document) validity ПРОВЕРКА ДЕЙСТВИТЕЛЬНОСТИ РАЗРЕШЕНИЙ НА РАБОТУ И ПАТЕНТОВ = Check work permits and patents ПРОВЕРКА ДЕЙСТВИТЕЛЬНОСТИ ЛИЦЕНЗИЙ НА ТРУДОУСТРОЙСТВО ГРАЖДАН РФ ЗА ГРАНИЦЕЙ = Check work permits of Russian citizens abroad ПРОВЕРКА ПРИГЛАШЕНИЙ = Check official invitations Серия паспорта = Passport series Номер паспорта = Passport number
		ru	Check driving licence: After entering the serial number and date of issue, the date of birth of the legitimate holder, the expiry date of the document & the categories are displayed	https://www.gibdd.ru/check/driver/ Серия и номер документа: = Serial number of the document Дата выдачи документа: Выбрать дату в календаре: = Date of issue of the document: Select date in calendar Введите цифры, изображенные на картинке: (для обновления картинки кликните по ней) = Enter the numbers displayed in the picture: (to update the image click on it)
SGP	REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE •	en	Enquiry on the validity of a Singapore pass card, work pass/permit, S-pass and employment pass card	https://ienquiry.ica.gov.sg/public/selectService.do > Choose: "Enquiry on Validity of NRIC or Immigration Pass" https://ienquiry.ica.gov.sg

TUR

Turkey •
TÜRKİYE
CUMHURİYETİ •

tr

Plausibility check of
Nüfus = identity cards of
Turkish nationals

<http://tckimlik.nvi.gov.tr/Web/QueryIdentityNumber.aspx>

<http://tckimlik.nvi.gov.tr/>

> "T.C. Kimlik No Doğrulama" =
Retrieve personal data from Kimlik
(personal identity) number & check it

! T.C. Kimlik No : xxxxx geçersizdir.
= T.C. ID number is invalid.

Ad = first name

Soyad = last name

Doğum Yılı = year of birth

> **Nüfusa Kayıt Yeri ve Kişi Bilgisi ile**

T.C.Kimlik No Sorgulama = retrieve
Kimlik no. from personal data

> **Yabancı Kimlik No Doğrulama** =
Check Kimlik no. of a foreigner

> **Doğum Yılı ve İkamet Tezkere No ile**
Yabancı Kimlik No Sorgulama = Check
residence permit no. against date of
birth

> **Kişi Bilgileri İle Yabancı Kimlik No**
Sorgulama = Check ID of a foreigner

 **top**

USA

United
States of
America •

en

State of Alabama
Driving licence & non-
driver identity card
verification

<https://alverify.mvtrip.alabama.gov/>

en

State of Arizona
Driving licence status

http://webapps.azdps.gov/public_inq/sgrd/ShowLicenseStatus.action

en

State of California
Driving licence and
identity card verification

<https://www.dmv.ca.gov/online/dlstatus/welcome.htm>

en

State of Connecticut
Driving licence credential
verification

<https://www.dmvselfservice.ct.gov/LicenseStatusService.aspx>

en

State of Idaho
Look up the status of your
driving license

<https://www.accessidaho.org/secure/itd/reinstatement/signin.html>

en

State of Florida
Driving licence check

<https://services.flhsmv.gov/DLCheck/?>

en

State of Georgia
Check driving licence
status

<https://online.dds.ga.gov/DLStatus/>

en	State of Kansas Driving licence status check	https://www.kdor.org/DLStatus/login.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fDLStatus%2fsecure%2fdefault.aspx
en	State of Massachusetts Driving licence/permit & identification card enquiry	https://secure.rmv.state.ma.us/LicInquiry/LicInquiry.aspx
en	State of Minnesota Check driving licence status	https://dutchelm.dps.state.mn.us/dvsinfo/dv02/dv02frame.asp
en	State of Nebraska Check driving privileges	https://www.nebraska.gov/dmv/reinstatements/client.cgi
en	State of Ohio Driving licence report	https://ext.dps.state.oh.us/BMVOnlineServices.Public/Secure/IssueDateCheck.aspx
en	State of Rhode Island Driving licence status check	https://www.ri.gov/DMV/statuscheck/
en	State of Tennessee Check your driving licence status online	https://dl.safety.tn.gov/ /
en	State of Texas Driving licence eligibility check	https://txapps.texas.gov/txapp/txdps/dleligibility/login.do
en	State of Washington Check status of a driving licence & identity card	https://fortress.wa.gov/dol/dolprod/dsd/DriverStatusDisplay/ https://public.dmv.washingtondc.gov/BusinessPages/DL/DriverLicenseVerification.aspx
	State of West Virginia Verify driving license status	http://www.transportation.wv.gov/dmv/Pages/dlverify.aspx
	State of Wisconsin Driving licence & identity card number check	https://trust.dot.state.wi.us/occsin/occsin/servlet?whoami=statusp1

ZAF	Republic of SOUTH AFRICA •	en	To verify via your ID number: Passport application status, ID status, possible duplication of ID, living or marital status.	http://www.dha.gov.za/ > "Home Affairs to cancel Duplicate ID Numbers" http://www.dha.gov.za/index.php/minister-of-home-affairs/28-track-trace/78-track-trace-your-status
		en	Check your voter registration via ID number	http://www.elections.org.za/

* * * * *

XPO	INTERPOL •	en	INTERPOL's <u>Stolen Works of Art Database</u>	http://www.interpol.int/Crime-areas/Works-of-art/Works-of-art > The most recent stolen works of art > Recovered works of art > Unclaimed works of art
		es	Base de datos de INTERPOL sobre <u>obras de arte robadas</u>	http://www.interpol.int/es/Internet/Criminalidad/Obras-de-arte/Obras-de-arte > últimas obras de arte > obras de arte recuperadas > obras de arte no reclamadas por sus propietarios
		fr	Accès à la base de données d'INTERPOL sur les <u>œuvres d'art volées</u>	http://www.interpol.int/fr/Internet/Criminalité/Œuvres-d'art/Œuvres-d'art > dernières œuvres d'art volées > œuvres d'art retrouvées > œuvres d'art non réclamées par leurs propriétaires

EUROPEAN COMMISSION	23 * EU	European Union VIES VAT number check: Check the validity of VAT-numbers of all companies registered in the EU	http://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/vies/
----------------------------	-----------------------------	--	---

WIKIPEDIA	en	Explanations of various national identification numbers	http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_identification_numbers
------------------	-----------	---	---